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oL CE{NSERVATIDN COoOMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 22, 1966

Mr. Buck Wllgoxin
Grants, New Mexico

Re: Tidewater 0l! Company
Santa Fe B #1, C=25-18N=-9W
McKinley County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Wilcoxin:

The Tidewater 011 Company has advised us that they Intend to transfer
the above referenced well to you for use as a water well,

The 011 Conservation Commission has determined that the oll and water
besring sands In this area should be kept separated to prevent waste

of oil or contamination of water,

The forementioned well should either be plugged back to the Mesaverde
formation or be cased through the Mesaverde formation to properly separate
the zones as set out In the enclosed memorandum,

Please send us a letter stating your Intention in this regerd,

if there are any questions, please contact us,

Yours very truly

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK: ks

Encl,
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